Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com; David Adkins; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: EOG * Pinochel BNP State Com #2H * 30-015-38318 * 2RP-4372
Attachments: Pinochel BNP State Com #2H Work Plan.pdf

RE: EOG * Pinochel BNP State Com #2H * 30-015-38318 * 2RP-4372

Please disregard the previous report, the correct name for this location is Pinochel BNP State Com #2H.

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023

Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

From: Kimberly M. Wilson

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 9:41 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'; agroves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: 'Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com'; David Adkins; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: EOG * Pinochel BNP State Com #21H * 30-015-38318 * 2RP-4372

RE: EOG * Pinochel BNP State Com #21H * 30-015-38318 * 2ZRP-4372
Good morning Mike and Amber,

Please find attached the work plan for the above referenced location.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact our office.
Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4023
Cell: 575.602.3826

Fax: 575.746.8905



Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com
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